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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2023 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Phebe Bell 

SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of Amendment 2 to the contract with CF 

Merced LLC D/B/A Merced Behavioral Health for skilled nursing 

services, plus long-term 24-hour treatment program services for chronic 

mentally ill clients to increase the maximum amount from $156,000 to 

$169,000, and amend Exhibit “B” Schedule of Charges and Payments to 

reflect the increase in the maximum contract price (PESP4380) (RES 22-

183) 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 

 

FUNDING: These services are mandated. This contract is supported by Realignment dollars. A 

budget amendment is not necessary in 22/23 and there are no county general fund dollars required 

in this amendment. 

 

BACKGROUND: On October 12, 2021, per Purchasing Order PESP4380, the Nevada County 

Purchasing Agent approved execution of the Professional Services Contract with CF Merced LLC 

D/B/A Merced Behavioral Health for Skilled nursing services, plus long-term 24-hour treatment 

program services for chronic mentally ill clients. This contract was amended on June 10, 2022 to 

increase the maximum contract price and extend the contract termination date to June 30, 2023 per 

Resolution 22-183. 

 

It is recommended that the Board approve this Amendment 2 as it increases the maximum 

contract price to cover the unplanned increase in the number of placements in May and June 

and revises the Agreement to reflect the increase in the maximum contract price. 
 

Item Initiated and Approved by: Phebe Bell, MSW, Director of Behavioral Health 


